
Addendum Notice 
This ADDENDUM #3 forms a part of the Contract Document and 

modifies the original formal solicitation document. 
 
 

     Public Services Department 
300 West Plant Street, Winter Garden, FL 34787 

                           Telephone: 407-656-4111 Fax: 407-877-2363 

 

 

 

Date May 23, 2024 

Addendum No. ADDENDUM #3 

Formal 

Solicitation Name 

RFP-24-004 

Emergency Debris Management Services  
 

 

An inquiry was made asking the following questions and the answers are below each question. 

 

1. When was the last time the City had a contract activation for Debris Removal? How many 

CYs were removed? 

Answer: The last event was in 2019 and the debris management services 

removed 2,089 cubic yards. 

2. Has the city determined which landfill(s) can be used?  If so, please provide locations. 

Answer: Vista Landfill (242 W Keene Road, Apopka, FL. 32703) 

3. Has the city determined where possible DMS will be? If so, please provide locations. 

Answer: Ocoee Apopka Road Debris Staging Area – 100089 

  4225 Ocoee Apopka Road 

  Ocoee, FL. 34761 

4. Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed? 

Answer: Proposers may make that proposal for our consideration in their 

submittal. 

5. Will the public bid opening have an option to attend virtually? And if so, can you please 

provide call in #, zoom/Webex link or similar for the responding bidders to be present?  

Answer:  There will not be a virtual option for the bid opening. 

6. Section IV of the RFP states to include the Owned/Long Term Leased Equipment List form 

in Tabs 3 and 4 of the proposal. Can the City confirm this form should be included in both 

tabs, or only one 

Answer: Yes, for both tabs. 

 

PLEASE 

NOTE 

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of ADDENDUM 

#3 in the space provided on the Signature Sheet within the 
original formal solicitation document. 

 
FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA MAY BE 

CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE RESPONSE. 

 


